



PABLO CEBRIAN - Telecommunications Engineer (Ba) and Mechatronics Engineer (MSc). Fluent in Business and Technical English. Good experience in Vision Systems, and Machine Vision, MATLAB and Simulink. Good knowledge of TQM, Lean Manufacturing, Quality Control, Mechatronics, Six Sigma, and Sustainable Manufacturing.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	PABLO CEBRIAN PIAZUELO
Address	C/VALENCIA 556; 5º; 4ª, 08026, BARCELONA (SPAIN)
Telephone	+34 650264753
E-mail	pablo@pablo-cebrian.com
Nationality	Spanish
Family Status	Single
Date – place of birth	10-June-1983 ; Zaragoza, Spain

WORK EXPERIENCE

December 2008 - Currently. **AQSENSE (Girona)**
Knowledge Management. Working in a concurrent engineering and horizontal organization. MarCom, press releases (newspapers, magazines and newsletters), e-marketing, marketing planning and CRM. Application and definition of quality strategies in processes and products. Building internal/external information and knowledge sharing channels, technology surveillance. Very active cooperation in product design and development.

October 2007 – October 2008. **Quantum.** (London)
Project Manager. Part time job while attending Msc in Mechatronics. Process identification. SPC from the data, CIM. Design for a Lean Manufacturing approach for a retailer company. Team working in a consultancy environment.

July 2007 – September 2007. **IMO Precision Controls Ltd.** (London)
Technical Support Engineer. First line support for distributors, resellers and on-site technicians. Handling a wide catalogue of industrial automation products, PLCs, Motor drivers, HMI. Custom designs.

October 2006 – May2007. **ITS Europe Ltd** (London)
Technician. PCB solering and hard/soft problem fixing in Chip&Pin devices.

July2006 – May2006. **Electronica Cerler** (Zaragoza)
SMD Technician. Taking care of the whole SMD process in PCB manufacturing. Pick&Place robot programming, reflow, AOI, quality control, change over.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

October 2007 – Nov.2008. **Mechatronics (MSc)**
London South Bank University Project Topic: Tooth wear evaluation with
through laser triangulation

Sept. 2001 – June 2006. **Electronic Telecoms. Engineer (BA)**
Universidad de Valencia.
Sept. 2005 – May 2006
HAMK University *Foreign exchange programme* (Valkeakoski,
Finland) Project Topic: SCADA system design

Sept. 1995 – Sept. 2005 **Classical Music Degree in Kontrabass**

LANGUAGES

Spanish	Mother tongue
English	Fluent in reading, writing and speaking. In technical and business.
German	Basic

SOCIAL SKILLS

Played in classical orchestras and in chamber groups, team work, and responsibilities inside a group. I have finished my degree in HAMK polytechnic, an university of Finland as an exchange student. I lived and studied in London for two years in an international work environment. Good knowledge of Web 2,0 communication tools.

INTERESTS/HOBBYS

Studied classical music for 12 years in official conservatory, playing in different classical Orchestras (for example the Orquesta de la Universidad de Valencia).